



# ROXANA-SÎNZIANA ROGOBETE

## POSTDOCTORAL RESEARCHER

### BACKGROUND INFO

I am a researcher at the Faculty of Letters, History and Theology of the West University of Timișoara, interested in migration and intercultural literature. I finished my doctoral studies in 2017, focusing on German language migrant literature written after the Second World War.



### RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Digital Literature
- Literature and Social Media
- Romanian Literature



### CONTACT DETAILS

Address: West University of Timișoara  
Department of Modern Languages and Literatures Faculty of Letters, History and Theology Bul. V Parvan 4, 300223 Timișoara Romania

Email: roxana.rogobete90@e-uvt.ro

Website: <https://roger.projects.uvt.ro/>

## EDUCATION

**Oct. 2014 - Nov. 2017**

**West University of Timișoara**

*Doctoral Studies, completed with PhD in Philology (summa cum laude)*

**Oct. 2012 - July 2014**

**Faculty of Letters, History and Theology, West University of Timișoara**

*MA Studies – Romanian Literature in European Context. Identity, alterity, connections*

**Oct. 2009 - July 2012**

**Faculty of Letters, History and Theology; West University of Timișoara**

*BA Studies – Romanian Language and Literature – German Language and Literature*

**July 2015**

**Ministry of Education and Scientific Research, Romania**

*Permanent teaching certification – Romanian language and literature, its didactics and elements of pedagogy and psychology of education (grade 9.80)*

**Oct. 2013 – July 2014**

**Teacher Training Department, West University of Timișoara**

*DPPD graduation certificate, Level II*

**Oct. 2009 - July 2012**

**Teacher Training Department, West University of Timișoara**

*DPPD graduation certificate, Level I*

**Sept. 2012**

**Ministry of Justice, Romania**

*Translator and Interpreter for German language*

## **RESEARCH & WORK EXPERIENCE**

**Sep. 2021 - Present**

**Department of Romanian Studies, Faculty of Letters, History and  
Theology, West University of Timișoara**

*Teaching Assistant*

**Sep. 2018 - Sep. 2021**

**Department of Romanian Studies, Faculty of Letters, History and  
Theology, West University of Timișoara**

*Research assistant* Research and teaching in the field of literary studies

**Sept. 2016 - June 2018**

**“Victor Babes” University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Timișoara**

*Teaching assistant*

**Sept. 2014 - June 2018**

**Department of Romanian Studies, Faculty of Letters, History and  
Theology, West University of Timișoara**

*Teaching assistant*

**Sept. 2017 - Jan. 2017**

**“C.D. Loga” National College, Timișoara**

*Teacher – German language*

**Sept. 2014 - August 2015**

**“C.D. Loga” National College, “Henri Coanda” Technical College,  
Timișoara**

*Teacher – Romanian language*